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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman,com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 20080505120222830.pdf 

Monday, May 05,2008 2:51 PM 

Docket No. 070691 and 080036 

Attached for electronic filing in the  referenced consolidated Dockets, please find Bright House Network's Notice of Service of 
Responses to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories. Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akernian Senterlitl 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-0634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

Christopher LiJ. Savage 
Davis Wright Tremaine. LLP 
1919 Pcnnsylvania Avcouc, NW, Suite 200 
Washington. D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 
Fax: 202-973-4499 
chnssavage@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 070691-TP - Coniplaint and Request for Emergency Relief Against Verizoii Florida, LLC for 
Anticompetitive Behavior in violation of Sections 364.10(4):, 364.3381. and 364.1 0, F.S. and for failure to facilitate 
transfer of customers' numbers to Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and and its affiliate, Bright House 
Networks. LLC 

Docket No. 080036-TP - Complaint and request lor emergency relief against Veriron Florida. L.L.C for 
anticompetitive behavior in violation of 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failurc to facilitate @an& 
of customers' numbers to Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phonc. 
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C .  On behalf of Bright House Nctworks Information Services, LLC and Bright House Networks. LLC 

D. Number of Pagcs: 4 

E: Kotice o f  Servicc of Discovery RcsDonses 
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www.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 'The information contained in this transmission may be p6vilegcd and confidential informalion, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 
above. I f  the reader oflhis mensagc i s  not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. dirtnbution or copying of this communication 1s strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this 1TansmisSiOn in error. please immediately reply to the sender thai you have received this ~ommunication in cnor and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS  regulation^, we are required to a d v m  you that, unless enprerrly stated otherwise. any U S .  federal lax advice 
contained in lhis transmittal. is not intended OT wntlen lo be used, and c a r n ~ l  be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties undcr the US. lniemal Revenue Code, OT (ii) 
Promoting, marketing or recommending 10 another party m y  mnSaefion or mailer addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 

5/5/2008 



Fori I.aadrrdsle 
Jueksoiivillv 
1106 An$cler 
Madism 
Miimi 
New Yark 
Orlando 
Tnllahasrcc 
Tampa 
'Tyronr Comrr 
Washingla. E€ 
W-I Palm Bcuch 

May 5,2008 

Electronic filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallaliassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: DOCKET NO. 070691-'l'P - Complaint and request for emergency relief against 
Verizon Florida L I X  for anlieompetitkc behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4), 
364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failirre to facilitate transfer of customers' 
numbers to Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC, and its 
affiliate, Bright House Netvuorlis, LLC 

DOCKET NO. 080036-TP - Complaint and request for einergency relief against 
Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for anticompetitive behavior in violation of Sections 
364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of 
customers' numbers to Commst Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic filing in thc above-rcfcrenced consolidated Dockets, please find 
Bright House Networks, IJ,C's Notice o f  Service of Responscs to StaTf's First Sct of 
Interrogatories ( 1- 17). 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. If you have any questions whatsoever, 
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M s .  Ann Cole 
May 5,2008 
Page 2 

please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

Beth Kcating v 
AKERM A N  SENTERFITT 
106 Last College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 



BEFORE THE F1,ORII)A PUBIJC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re' Complaint and request for emergency relief 
against Verizon Florida LLC foi anticompctitive 
behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4), 
364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to 
facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to Bright 
House Networks Information Services (Florida) 
LLC, and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, LLC 

In re: Complaint and request for emergency relief 
against Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for antrcompctitiw 
behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4), 
364.3381, and 364. 10, F.S., and for failure to 
facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to Comcast 
Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone. 

Docket No. 070691 -TP 

Docket No. OX0036-TP 

Filed. May 5,2008 

1 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES OF BRIGHI HOUSE NETWORKS 
INFORMAIION SERVICES (FLORIDA), IAC, AND ITS AFFIIJATF,, BRIGHT 

HOUSE NETWORKS, LI,C TO COMMISSION SI'AFF'S FIRST SET 
OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1 - 17) 

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC and Bright House Networks, 

LLC (collectively, "Bright Housc") by and through its undersigned attomeys hereby submits 

notice of service of its responses to the interrogatories posed by the Staff of the Florida Public 

Service Commission. 

Respectfully submitted this 5'" day of May, 2008. 

.--.--'- 

Davis Wright 'I'reniaine, LLI' 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 Tel: 850-52 1-8002 
Fax: 202-973-4499 Fax:  850-222-0103 
chrissavg@dwt.com b r t h . k c a t ~ n ~ ~ a l c c r ~ i ~ a n . c o m  

Afrornrysfor: Brighf House Nulworhs I17f0,mafion Services, LLC' ond Brighl Hou.re Networks, 
LLC 

Akernian Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, F1 32301 

(TLI 57496,l) 03702 HAY-Sg - 

k~ - COMMISSION CLERK 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Dulancy L. O'Roark, 111, VP/Gcneral Counsel 
Verizon Florida, LLC 
P.O. Box 110, MC FLTC 0007 
Tampa, FL 33601 
de.oroark@,verizon.com 
Rick Mann, Staff Counsel 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served via 
Electronic Mail, U.S. Mail First Class, or Hand Delivery this 51h day or May, 2008, to the 
persons listed below: 

_ -  I ._ 
David Christian 
Verizon Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Ave. 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1-7748 
David.christian@verkon.com 
Beth Salak, DirectodCompetitive Markets and 

Florida Public Service Commission, 
Ofice of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
rmann@,psc.state.tl.us 

Charlene Poblete, Staff Counscl 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 
cpoblete@psc.state.fl.us 

Enforcement 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. Fl, 32399-0850 
bsalakOpsc.state.fl.us 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
26 18 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL32308 

106 East College Avc., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Fl32301 
Tel: 850-521-8002 
Fax: 850-222-0103 
beth.kcating~~akcrnial7.com 


